
Mike Kuo 

From: September Radecki
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 5:01 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: September Radecki
Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1027, Assessment NO.: AN07T7053, Notice#1
Attachments: 07U11186-3C Test Setup Photos.pdf; 07U11186-3C FCC IC Report.pdf

7/27/2007

Hi Mike, 
  
Below are the answers to your questions on the above application. 
  
Q#1: 6dB bandwidth test result for CH1 and CH10 listed in page 10 were different from the test plot, please correct. 
<CCS Answer:> This is a typo. Please see attached Revision C Report. 
  
Q#2: In page 26 of MPE calculation result, the output power listed was 26.78dBm which does not match the result 
measured. Is it a typo? Or please explain how it was got. 
<CCS Answer:> This is a typo. Please see attached Revision C Report. 
  
Q#3: Page 27 listed the channel measured in power spectral density test were 2412, 2457 and 2462MHz but the test plot 
shown 2417, 2457 and 2458MHz were measured. Please consist the test plot with the result. 
<CCS Answer:> The peak spectral densities measured are all within the ±8 MHz from occupied bandwidth (approx. 16 
MHz); therefore the results are all within the acceptable range of spectral density for each channel. 
  
Best regards, 
September 
  
 -----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Kuo  
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 11:01 AM 
To: September Radecki 
Subject: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1027, Assessment NO.: AN07T7053, Notice#1 
 

Hi September: 
  
Q#1: 6dB bandwidth test result for CH1 and CH10 listed in page 10 were different 
from the test plot, please correct. 
Q#2: In page 26 of MPE calculation result, the output power listed was 26.78dBm 
which does not match the result measured. Is it a typo? Or please explain how it was 
got. 
Q#3: Page 27 listed the channel measured in power spectral density test were 2412, 
2457 and 2462MHz but the test plot shown 2417, 2457 and 2458MHz were measured. 
Please consist the test plot with the result. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Mike Kuo 
  
  
  
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 
days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time 
and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
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